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GUNSTER | FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

FLORIDA'S LAW FIRM FOR BUSINESS

Writer’s E-Mail Address: bkeating@gunster.com

October 15, 2018
VIA E-PORTAL - ELECTRONIC FILING

Ms. Carlotta Stauffer

Commission Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re: Docket No. 20180002-EG — Energy Conservation Cost Recovery Clause

Dear Ms. Stauffer:

Attached for electronic filing, please find Florida Public Utilities Company’s Notice of Service
of Responses to Staff’s Third Set of Interrogatories to the Company in the referenced docket.

Should you have any questions whatsoever, please do not hesitate to contact me. Thank you for
your assistance in this matter.

Sincerely,

o ——

Beth Keatmg

Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A.
215 South Monroe St., Suite 618
Tallahassee, FL 32301

(850) 521-1706
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In Re: Energy Conservation Cost )
Recovery Clause. )

) Filed: October 15,2018

Docket No. 20180002-EG

NOTICE OF SERVICE OF FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY’S RESPONSES
TO THE COMMISSION STAFF’S THIRD SET OF INTERROGATORIES (NOS. 16-19)
TO FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that Florida Public Utilities Company, by and through its
undersigned counsel, has served its Responses to the Commission Staff’s Third Set of
Interrogatories (Nos. 16-19) by electronic mail on Ms. Margo DuVal, Senior Staff Counsel,
Florida Public Service Commission, 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Tallahassee, FL 32399-

0850, mduval@psc.state.fl.us this October 15, 2018.

Respectfully submitted,

Beth Keating M

Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A.

215 South Monroe St., Suite 601

Tallahassee, FL 32301

(850) 521-1706

Attorneys for Florida Public Utilities Company




Docket No. 20180002-EG

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been furnished by
Electronic Mail to the following parties of record this 15™ day of October, 2018.

Florida Public Utilities Company
Mike Cassel

1750 S 14th Street, Suite 200
Fernandina Beach, FL 32034
mcassel@fpuc.com

Jon C. Moyle, Jr.
Moyle Law Firm

118 North Gadsden St.
Tallahassee, F1. 32301
jmoyle@moylelaw.com

Margo DuVal

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, F1. 32399
mduval@psc.state.fl.us

|

Office of Public Counsel

Charles Rehwinkel/Patricia Christensen, Esq.
c/o The Florida Legislature

111 West Madison Street, Room 8§12
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400
christensen.patty@leg.state.fl.us
Rehwinkel.Charles@leg.state.fl.us

Paula K. Brown

Tampa Electric Company
P.O.Box 111

Tampa, F1. 33601-0111
regdept@tecoenergy.com

Dianne M. Triplett

Duke Energy, Inc.

P.O. Box 14042

St. Petersburg, FL 33733-4042
dtriplett@duke-energy.com

Matthew Bernier

Duke Energy, Inc.

106 E. College Ave., Suite 800
Tallahassee, FL 32301
Matthew.Bernier@duke-energy.com

James D. Beasley

J. Jeffry Wahlen
Ausley & McMullen
P.O. Box 391
Tallahassee, F1. 32302
jbeasley@ausley.com

jwahlen@ausley.com

Russell A. Badders

Steven R. Griffin

Beggs & Lane

P.O. Box 12950
Pensacola, FL. 32591-2950
srg@beggslane.com
rab@beggslane.com

Maria Moncada

Joel Baker

Florida Power & Light Company
700 Universe Boulevard

Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420
Maria.Moncada@{fpl.com
Joel.baker@fpl.com

Mr. Ken Hoffman

215 South Monroe Street, Suite 810
Tallahassee, FL. 32301-1858
ken.hoffman@fpl.com

Robert Scheffel Wright, Esq//John T. LaVia,
c/o Gardner Law Firm

1300 Thomaswood Drive

Tallahassee, FL. 32308
schef@gbwlegal.com
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jlavia@gbwlegal.com

Shane Boyett James W. Brew

Gulf Power Company Laura Wynn

One Energy Place Stone Mattheis Xenopoulos & Brew, PC
Pensacola, FL 32520-0780 Eighth Floor, West Tower
csboyett@southernco.com 1025 Thomas Jefferson Street, NW

Washington, DC 20007
jbrew(@smxblaw.com
Iwynn@smxblaw.com

Jeffrey A. Stone

General Counsel

Gulf Power Company

One Energy Place
Pensacola, FL 32520-0780
jastone@southernco.com

Beth Keating /
Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A.
215 South Monroe St., Suite 601
Tallahassee, FL 32301

(850) 521-1706





